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April 26, 1965

J J August & R D. Sawyer
1736 Westwood Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 9002k

Gentlemen:

Your Mobili Federal #1 well, located SE 36-24-1, is being stmt-in

today, due to the expiration of the temporary Fomm C-110 approved

by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ou February 23, 1965.

This welli will remsin shut-.n until a new Form C-110 has been

approved by the 0il Commission authorizing us to resume production

from the well.

If we can be of any essistance in this matter please advise.

Very truly yours,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

SRR 3 TR R

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher
WMR/rm

ce: D. V. Rittmann
0il Commission -~ Aztec
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